
 

 

Ridgewood Local School District 
Mr. Rick S. Raach, Superintendent 

301 South Oak Street 

West Lafayette, Ohio  43845 

____________________________________________________________________ 

Telephone:  740-545-6354 

FAX:  740-545-6336 

E-MAIL:  rick.raach@omeresa.net 

 
TO:   Mr. Jamie Hicks, Ridgewood Local School Board President 

FROM:  Rick S. Raach, Superintendent 

RE:  Bullying and Aggressive Behaviors Report for the 2011/2012 school year.      

  

The following is a report of bullying and aggressive behavior incidents by  

building for the 2011/2012 school year. 

__________________________________________________________________ 

2011/2012   (August 23, 2011 –  May 24, 2012) 

            Infractions              Students 

 

Ridgewood Elementary School    24       22 

__________________________________________________________________ 

 

Ridgewood Middle School     21        15 

__________________________________________________________________ 

 

Ridgewood High School               23        22 

__________________________________________________________________ 
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